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MEMORANDUM 

Power Resources Division 
 
 

DATE: June 12, 2024 
TO: California Energy Commission: IRP Docket 18-IRP-01 

 Attn: Brian McCollough 

FROM: Scott Lesch, Assistant General Manager – Power Resources 

 Jeff Leach, Principal Resources Analyst, RP&TI Unit 
RE: Submission of RPU 2023 IRP Document and CEC Standardized Reporting Tables

Dear CEC IRP Staff, 

On behalf of the City of Riverside, Riverside Public Utilities (RPU) hereby submits its 2023 
Integrated Resource Plan (2023 IRP) and corresponding Standardized Reporting Tables to CEC 
Docket 18-IRP-01 in satisfaction of SB 350 IRP reporting requirements. 

Riverside’s 2023 IRP was unanimously approved by our Board of Public Utilities on April 8, 2024, 
by our City Council Mobility & Infrastructure Subcommittee on May 9, 2024, and by our full City 
Council on June 11, 2024.  Evidence for these official actions can be found in the posted minutes 
for these respective city government meetings at:  

https://www.riversideca.gov/cityclerk/government-meetings 

Additional information concerning our IRP and associated community workshops can be found 
here: 

https://riversideca.gov/utilities/residents/our-energy/power-resources 

Finally, RPU staff believe that this 2023 IRP is fully responsive to all CEC IRP requirements and 
regulations.  Please note that Chapter 19, section 19.8 identifies for CEC staff where specific 
narratives and information pertaining to SB 350 IRP requirements can be found in our 2023 IRP, 
following the CEC’s POU IRP Checklist guidelines. 

Sincerely, 

 

Dr. Scott M. Lesch 
Assistant General Manager – Power Resources 
Riverside Public Utilities 

https://www.riversideca.gov/cityclerk/government-meetings
https://riversideca.gov/utilities/residents/our-energy/power-resources

